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SAM SCHOLLE

DIRECTOR MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 3, 2009
TO: Ms. Marny Stein

Development Review Planner

FROM: Sam Scholle A& -
Director of Public Works/Wastewater

RE: Revocation of 16’ Wide Road and an 8’ Wide Ditch in Almedia Plantation

The Department of Public Works/Wastewater has reviewed your November 12, 2009
memorandum on the revocation of the street and ditch noted above. The plat submitted to
DPW/WW by Landmark Surveying dated January 13, 2009 (copy attached) shows the eight foot
(8”) ditch at the rear of the created Lot P-A to be revoked as well as the sixteen foot (16°) road
along the south side of the created Tract 33-A.

DPW/WW has inspected the site and neither servitude has been used for its intended purpose for
many years. DPW/WW does not any use for either servitude and does not have any planned use
in the future for the servitude. Therefore DPW/WW has no objection to the revocation of either
servitude.

Should you have any questions or comments please do not hesitate to call Mr. Lee Zeringue, PE
at 783-5102.

Attachment
SS/lpz

cc:  Mr. Bob Dublan, Assistant Director of Public Works ‘ AVAERR
Mr. Sammy Accardo, Assistant Director of Wastewater ‘ o |
Mr. Lawrence “Lee” Zeringue, PE; Senior Parish Engineer
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ST. CHARLES PARISH

OFFIcE OF THE CoNTRACT MONITOR

14530 RIVER ROAD « NEW SARPY, LOUISIANA 70078
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VJ.ST. PIERRE,]JR.
PARISH PRESIDENT

LEONCE “TUT” CLEMENT

CONTRACT MONITOR
November 23, 2009
To: Stephen Romano
Development Review Planner
From: Leonce “Tut” Clement
Contract Monitor Director
Re: Revocation Request: Of 16’ wide road and 8’ wide ditch

In Almedia Plantation

Please be advised that the Contract Monitor has no objections to the revocation request
for the designated areas in Almedia Plantation. There is no continuing public need of this
right-of-way for all public services monitored by my department.

tﬂ[w

Lednce “Tut” Clement
Contract Monitor

Thank You,
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ST. CHARLES PARISH

DEPARTMENT OF WATER vORIKE
P.O.BOX 108 « LULING, LOUISIAN . 70070
(985) 783-5110 » Fax (983) T85-20 1+
Website: www.stcharlesgov.ne:

VJ. ST. PIERRE, JR.

PARISH PRESIDENT
ROBERT BROU
DIRECTOR November 16, 2009
TO: Stephen Romano
. 5
FROM: Robert Brou (u 2

SUBJECT: Revocation Request: 16" wide road and an &' wile ditch in Almedia
Plantation

The St. Charles Parish Department of Waterworks has no infrastructun:, or plans to
install infrastructure, on the uncleveloped portion of a 16" wide roac and an 8 wide ditch
in Almedia Plantation.

The Department of Waterworks offers no objection to the proposet revoceton.

Should you need any additional information concerning this ma 121, call me at your
convenience.

Thanks.



